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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

CASE No:
ROBERT DOYLE, Individually,
and all others similarly situated,

Plaintiff,
against
FLORIDA HEALTH SOLUTION, INC.,

Defendant.
/

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
PLAINTIFF DEMANDS TRIAL BY JURY
Introductory Statement

This is a nation-wide class action complaint for damages, injunctive relief, and all other
available legal and equitable relief, resulting from the illegal actions of FLORIDA HEALTH
SOLUTION, INC., in negligently and/or willfully contacting Plaintiff on Plaintiff’s residential
telephone, in violation of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act, 47 U.S.C. § 227 et seq.,
(“TCPA”), thereby invading Plaintiff’s privacy.

Plaintiff alleges as follows upon personal knowledge as to himself and his own acts and
experiences, and, as to all other matters, upon information and belief. The TCPA was designed to
prevent calls and text messages like the ones described herein, and to protect the privacy of citizens
like Plaintiff. Voluminous consumer complaints about abuses of telephone technology, for example,
computerized calls dispatched to private homes prompted Congress to pass the TCPA. Mims v.

Arrow Fin. Servs., LLC, 132 S. Ct. 740, 744 (2012).
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Jurisdiction and Venue

1. This Court has federal question jurisdiction because this caes arises out of violations
of federal law 47 U.S.C. §227(b); Mims v. Arrow Fin. Servs., LLC, 132 S. Ct. 740 (2012).

2. Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §1391(b)}2), because a
substantial part of the events giving rise to the claims herein occurred in this district; Plaintiff is a
resident of Morris County, New Jersey; and received some of the calls in Morris County and some
in Passaic County, both of which fall within this district.

Parties

3. Plaintiff, Robert Doyle, is, and at all times mentioned herein was, a citizen and
resident of Morris County, State of Jersey.

4. Plaintiff is a natural person as defined by 47 U.S.C. § 153(39).

5. Plaintiff is an attorney admitted to practice in the State of New York.

6. Defendant is a corporation formed under the laws of Florida.

7. Defendant’s main address is 7350 NW 7th street, Suite 204, Miami, Florida, 33126.

Facts
8. Defendant, was at all relevant times in the business of selling a health savings and/or
health insurance policy.
9. So far, on twenty four (24) occasions, Plaintiffreceived robo calls on his personal cell

phone, by an automated telephone dialing system using a prerecorded voice, as defined by 47 U.S.C.
§§227(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B) (“ROBO Calls™), offering Doyle Defendant’s retail health savings
product..

10.  The Robo Calls were for commercial purposes and did not constitute an emergency.

11.  The Robo Calls violated 47 U.S.C. §(b)(1)(B).
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12.  Oneachofthe Robo Calls, eventually a person came to the phone and spoke to Doyle
in Spanish.
13.  Lillian Ganci, Doyle’s wife, also spoke with many of Defendant’s representatives
because Ganci speaks Spanish better than does Doyle.
14.  During several of these Robo Calls, Defendant’s representatives told Ganci that the
name of the company they represent is Florida Health Solution..
15.  Doyle had no prior relationship whatever with Defendant and never gave Defendant
his personal information prior to the Robo Calls.
Class Action Allegations
16.  Plaintiff brings this class action on behalf of himself and all others similarly situated
(the “Class™).
17. Plaintiff represents, and is a member of, the CLASS, consisting of:
All persons within the United States who received messages soliciting
Defendant’s services, from Defendant or its agents, to said person’s
residential or cell telephone, initiated by Defendant through the use
of an artificial or prerecorded voice within the four years prior to the
filling of the Complaint.
18.  Defendant and its employees and agents are excluded from the CLASS.
19.  Piaintiff does not know the number of members of the CLASS but believes the
number of CLASS members to be in the tens of thousands.
20.  Thus, this matter should be certified as a class action to assist in the expeditious
litigation of this matter.
21.  Plaintiff and CLASS members were harmed by the acts of the Defendant, either
directly or through its agents, by being illegally contacted on their residential phone numbers by

Robo Calls, thereby invading the privacy of Plaintiff and the CLASS members, and violated their

right to be free from unwanted telemarketing calls.
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22.  This suit seeks only damages and injunctive relief for recovery of economic injury
on behalf of the CLASS, and it expressly is not intended to request any recovery for personal injury
and claims related thereto. Plaintiff reserves the right to expand the CLASS definition to seek
recovery on behalf of additional persons as warranted as facts are learned in further investigation and
discovery.

23.  Thejoinder of the CLASS members is impractical and the disposition of their claims
in the CLASS actidn will provide substantial benefits both to the parties and to the court.

24.  The CLASS can be identified through the records of each of the Defendant, and/or
the records or its agents.

25.  There is a well-defined community of interest in the questions of law and fact
involved affecting the parties to be represented.

26.  The questions of law and fact to the CLASS predominate over questions which may
affect individual CLASS members, including the following:

a Whether, within the four years prior to the filing of this
Complaint, Defendant or its Agents initiated and placed
telephone calls (for non-emergency purposes or without the
prior express consent of the called party) to the residential
telephones of Plaintiff or CLASS members, to deliver a

message, using an artificial or prerecorded voice;

b. Whether Plaintiff and the CLASS members were damaged
thereby, and the extent of damages for such violations; and

c. Whether Defendant and its respective agents should be
enjoined from engaging in such conduct in the future.

27.  As a person that received calls and solicitation messages from Defendant via an
artificial or prerecorded voice, without Plaintiff’s prior express consent, Plaintiff is asserting claims

that are typical of the CLASS.
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28.  Plaintiff will fairly and adequately represent and protect the interests of the CLASS
in that Plaintiff has no interests antagonistic to any member of the CLASS.

29.  Plaintiffand the members of the CLASS have all suffered irreparable harm as aresult
of the Defendant’ unlawful and wrongful conduct.

30.  Absent aclass action, the CLASS will continue to face the potential for irreparable
harm.

31.  Additionally, these violations of law will be allowed to proceed without remedy and
Defendant will likely continue such illegal conduct.

32. Because of the size of the individual CLASS member’s claims, few, if any, CLASS
members could afford to seek legal redress for the wrongs complained of herein.

33.  Plaintiff has retained counsel experienced in handling class action claims and claims
involving \'iolatioﬁs of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act.

34. A class action is a superior method for the fair and efficient adjudication of this
controversy. Class-wide damages are essential to induce Defendant to comply with federal and state
law.

35.  The interest of CLASS members in individually controlling the prosecution of
separate claims against Defendant is small because the maximum statutory damages in an individual
action for violation of privacy are minimal ($1,500.00 per call).

36.  Management of these claims is likely to present significantly fewer difficulties than
those presented in many class claims.

37.  Defendant has acted, and failed to act, on grounds generally applicable to the Class.

COUNT1
Negligent Violation of The TCPA 47 U.S.C. §227 ET SEQ

38.  Plaintiff re-alleges and adopts, as if fully set forth herein, all preceding allegations.
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39.  The foregoing acts and omissions of Defendant constitute numerous and multiple
negligent violations of the TCPA, including but not limited to each and every one of the above-cited
provisions of 47 U.S.C. § 227 et seq.

40.  Asaresultof Defendant’s negligent violations of 47 U.S.C. § 227 et seq, Plaintiff and
the CLASS are entitled to an award of $500.00 in statutory damages, for each and every violation,
pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3)(B).

41.  Plaintiff and the CLASS are also entitled to and seek injunctive relief prohibiting such
conduct in the future.

Wherefore, Plaintiff Prays for:

a. for $500.00 for each and every violation of 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(1) pursuant
to 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3)B);

b. injunctive relief prohibiting such conduct in the future, pursuant to 47 U.S.C.
§ 227(b)(3)(A); and

c. any further relief this court deems just, proper, and equitable.

COUNTII
Knowing and/or Wilful Violations of the TCPA 47 U.S.C. §227 ET SEQ

42.  Plaintiff re-alleges and adopts, as if fully set forth herein, all preceding allegations.

43.  The foregoing acts and omissions of Defendant constitute numerous and multiple
knowing and/or wilful violations of the TCPA, including but not limited to each and every one of
the above-cited provisions of 47 U.S.C. § 227 et seq.

44.  Asaresult of Defendant” knowing and/or wilful violations of 47 U.S.C. § 227 et seq,
Plaintiff and the CLASS are entitled to an award of $1,500.00 in statutory damages, for each and
every violation, pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3)(C).

45.  Plaintiff and the CLASS are also entitled to and seek injunctive relief prohibiting such

conduct in the future.



Case 2:17-cv-12231-JMV-MF Document 1 Filed 11/29/17 Page 7 of 7 PagelD: 7

Wherefore, Plaintiff Prays for:

a. for $1,500.00 for each and every knowing and/or wilful violation of 47
U.S.C. § 227(b)(1) pursuant to 47 U.S.C. §§ 227(b)(3)(B) and (b)(3)(C);

b. injunctive relief prohibiting such conduct in the future, pursuant to 47 U.S.C.
§ 227(b)(3)(A); and

c. any further relief this court deems just, proper, and equitable.
Pursuant to the Seventh Amendment to the Constitution, Plaintiff is entitled to and hereby
demands trial by jury.
WHEREFORE, PLAINTIFF DEMANDS:

a. $1,500.00 to himself and each member of the CLASS for each and every
Robo Call made to each CLASS member;

b. injunctive relief prohibiting each and every Defendant and its agents from
making any further violations of 47 U.S.C. §227; and

c. such other relief this Court finds just, proper, and equitable.

Dated: Noyember 27, 2017

{/
Robert Doyle, qu/
26 Netcong Avenue, Apartment #9
Netcong, NJ 07857
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

District of New Jersey

 RobertDoyle
Plaintiff/Petitioner
V.
_Florida Health Solution, Inc.
Defendant/Respondent
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APPLICATION TO PROCEED IN DISTRICT COURT WITHOUT PREPAYINGfFEES'i)R COSTS
(Long Form)

Affidavit in Support of the Application

I am a plaintiff or petitioner in this case and declare
that I am unable to pay the costs of these proceedings

e

and that I am entitled to the relief requested. I declare
under penalty of perjury that the information below is
true and understand that a false statement may result in

Instructions

Complete all questions in this application and then sign it.
Do not leave any blanks: if the answer to a question is “0,”
“none,” or “not applicable (N/A),” write that response. If
you need more space to answer a question or to explain your
answer, attach a separate sheet of paper identified with your
name, your case's docket number, and the question number.

Date:

a dismissal of my clai
Signed: éé v

11/27/2017

| g

1. For both you and your spouse estimate the average amount of money received from each of the following
sources during the past 12 months. Adjust any amount that was received weekly, biweekly, quarterly,
semiannually, or annually to show the monthly rate. Use gross amounts, that is, amounts before any deductions

for taxes or otherwise.

Income source Average monthly income Income amount expected
amount during the past 12 next month
months
You Spouse You Spouse
Eraployment $ 32.51s 0.00 0.00 $ 0.00
Self-empl t
¢li-employmen $ 0.00[$ 0.00 0.00 |$ 0.00
Income from real property (such as rental income) $ 0.00 s 0.00 0.00 I8 0.00
Interest and dividends
$ 0.08($ 0.00 023 {$ 0.00
Gifts
$ 0.00|$ 0.00 0.00 |$ 0.00
Alimon
Y $ 0.00 |$ 0.00 0.00 |$ 0.00
Child support $ 0.00 [$ 0.00 0.00 [$ 0.00
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Page2of 5
A0 239 (Rev. 01/15) Application to Proceed in District Court Without Prepaying Fees or Costs (Long Form)
Retlrement (such as social security, pensions, annuities, $ 0.00ls 0.00ls 0.00 I$ 0.00
insurance)
Disability (such as social security, insurance payments) $ 1,660.00|$ 829 601$ 1,660.00 |$ 829 60
I

Unemployment payments $ 0.00($ 0.00|$ 0.00 [$ 0.00
Public-assistance (such as welfare) $ 0.00ls 0.00l$ 0.00 |$ 0.00
Other (specify): $ 0.00($ 0.00$ 0.00 |$ 0.00

. $ 1,692.59|% 829.60|$ 1,660.23 |$ 829.60

Total monthly income:
2. List your employment history for the past two years, most recent employer first. (Gross monthly pay is before taxes or
other deductions.)
Employer Address Dates of employment Gross
monthly pa
Huntington Learning Cen. |496 Kindercamack Rd. Oradel, NJ 8/9/17 to 8/31/17 $ 430.50
Had to leave above-refere |nced job due to disability. XXXXEXOOXKXKXXXXXXXX  |$ 0.00
3. List your spouse's employment history for the past two years, most recent employer first. (Gross monthly pay is before
taxes or other deductions.)
Employer Address Dates of employment Gross
monthly pay

YOOI | XHXXXXIHXXXHXXHXXIXXXIXKIXIXXX | XXX |$ 0.00
XXX | XHXXHKHKIOKIHIOOKIIIKIOKKX | XHXKXHXKKIXXIKIKKXXXXXXX |3 0.00
XXX | XOXXXHKXKHXXX XXX IXHXXIKHXXIKXXX | XHXOKOOKXXXXXXXXXX  |$ - 0.00
4. How much cash do you and your spouse have? $ 28.00

Below, state any money you or your spouse have in bank accounts or in any other financial institution.

Financial institution Type of account Amount you have Amount your
spouse has
Chase Checking $ 179.84 |$ 11.00
TD Ameritrade Checking $ 4.00% 698.16
XXX | XKXXOOKXRXXXXXXXXXK 1S 0.00 |$ 0.00

If you are a prisoner, you must attach a statement certified by the appropriate institutional officer showing all receipts,
expenditures, and balances during the last six months in your institutional accounts. If you have multiple accounts,
perhaps because you have been in multiple institutions, attach one certified statement of each account.
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AO 239 (Rev. 01/15) Application to Proceed in District Court Without Prepaying Fees or Costs (Long Form)
5. List the assets, and their values, which you own or your spouse owns. Do not list clothing and ordinary
household furnishings.
Assets owned by you or your spouse

Home (Value) $ 0.00
Other real estate (Value) | $ 0.00
Motor vehicle #1 (Value) $ 1,000.00

Make and year: Ford 2006

Model: Taurus

Registration #: IFAFP53U56A191277
Motor vehicle #2 (Value) $ 0.00

Make and year: -XXXXXXXXXXXXXOIOKXXXXIIOKKXXXXXXX

Model:

Registration #:
Other assets (Value) $ 0.00
Other assets (Value) $ 0.00
6. State every person, business, or organization owing you or your spouse money, and the amount owed.
Person owing you or your spouse Amount owed to you Amount owed to your spouse
money
YOOI | $ 0.00{$ 0.00
XXXXOOOXXKXXXXXXXXX |8 0.00($ 0.00
YXOOOOOOOOKXKXXXXXXXXX |8 0.00($ 0.00
7. State the persons who rely on you or your spouse for support.
Name (or, if under 18, initials only) Relationship Age

OOOOOKIIIIXIOOOIHOKHIEXKX | XXX XKXXXXXXXX

YOO XIOXKIOIOOIOOKKHXIIIKXKIXKXXIEXKX | KIOKIXXIIIIKIIIOIOKXXXKXXXX

YOOI IK XXX | KXKIIXIKIIXKIIIIKHKIKIIXKXKXXKXXXXXXX
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AQ 239 (Rev. 01/15) Application to Proceed in District Court Without Prepaying Fees or Costs (Long Form)
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8. Estimate the average monthly expenses of you and your family. Show separately the amounts paid by your
spouse. Adjust any payments that are made weekly, biweekly, quarterly, semiannually, or annually to show the

monthly rate.

Alimony, maintenance, and support paid to others

You Your spouse

Rent or home-mortgage payment (including lot rented for mobile home)

Are real estate taxes included? O Yes ™ No 1,055.00 0.00

Is property insurance included? O Yes o No
Utilities (electricity, heating fuel, water, sewer, and telephone) 175.00 0.00
Home maintenance frepairs and upkeep) 15.00 0.00
Food 1,200.00 0.00
Clothing 50.00 0.00
Laundry and dry-cleaning 25.00 0.00
Medical and dental expenses 175.00 0.00
Transportation (not including motor vehicle payments) 30.00 0.00
Recreation, entertainment, newspapers, magazines, etc. 0.00 0.00
;surance (not deducted from wages or included in mortgage payments)

Homeowner's or renter's: 0.00 0.00

Life: 0.00 0.00

Health: Approx. $240 Each, but we do not pay it. 240.00 240.00

Motor vehicle: Geico 80.47 0.00

Other: 0.00 0.00
Taxes (not deducted from wages or included in mortgage payments) (specify): 0.00 0.00
Installment payments

Motor vehicle: KOOI XXX XXXXXX 0.00 0.00

Credit card (name): Cap One; Chase; Discover, 211.00 0.00

Department store (name). 0.00 0.00

Other: Owe over $50,000 to friends and family 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
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AO 239 (Rev. 01/15) Application to Proceed in District Court Without Prepaying Fees or Costs (Long Form)
Regular expenses for operation of business, profession, or farm (attach detailed
statement) $ 0.00(% 0.00
Other (specify):  XXXXXXXXIXKKIXXKIKXXXXOKMOXXXXXXXKXXXXXX |8 0.00]$ 0.00
3,256.47 240.00
Total monthly expenses: $ S 40.0
9. Do you expect any major changes to your monthly income or expenses or in your assets or liabilities during the

10.

11.

12.

next 12 months?

O Yes ™ No If yes, describe on an attached sheet.

Have you spent — or will you be spending — any money for expenses or attorney fees in conjunction with this
lawsuit? 3 Yes ®No

If yes,howmuch? §

Provide any other information that will help explain why you cannot pay the costs of these proceedings.
Both | and my wife are disabled. | tried recently tried working part time but was unable to do so due to my
disability. My wife is completely disabled and cannot work at all.

Identify the city and state of your legal residence.
Netcong, NJ

Your daytime phone number: ~ (646)434-7539
Yourage: 50  Your years of schooling: 20
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AQ 240A (Rev. 01/09; NJ 06/17) Order to Proceed Without Prepaying Fees or Costs

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
ROBERT DOYLE
ORDER ON APPLICATION
Plaintiff(s), TO PROCEED WITHOUT
PREPAYMENT OF FEES
V.

Civil Action No. 17-12231(JMV)
FLORIDA HEALTH SOLUTION

Defendant(s).

Having considered the application to proceed without prepayment of fees under 28 U.S.C.
§1915, IT IS ORDERED the application is:

GRANTED, and

The clerk is ordered to file the complaint,

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, the clerk issue a summons and the U.S. Marshal
serve a copy of the complaint, summons and this order upon the defendant(s) as
directed by the plaintiff(s). All costs of service shall be advanced by the United
States.

DENIED, for the following reasons:

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, the clerk is ordered to close the file. Plaintiff(s)
may submit payment in the amount of $400 within 14 days from the date of this
order to reopen the case without further action from the Court.

ENTERED this day of ,2017 ¢/
Signature of Judicial Officer

John M. Vazquez, USDJ
Name and Title of Judicial Officer
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United States District Court-
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